Property Information

@ PropLogix

Update Information

Request Information

File#: 24-2196546 Requested Date: 08/02/2024 Update Requested:
Owner: LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP Branch: Requested By:
Address 1: 737 Olivia Street Date Completed: Update Completed:
Address 2: # of Jurisdiction(s):

City, State Zip: Pittsburgh, PA 15205 # of Parcel(s): 1

CODE VIOLATIONS

PERMITS

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

DEMOLITION

UTILITIES

Notes

Per Town of Collier Department of Zoning there are no Code Violation cases on this property.
Collector: Town of Collier

Payable Address: 2418 Hilltop Road Presto, PA 15142
Business# (412) 279-9998

N/A

Per Town of Collier Department of Finance there are no Special Assessments/liens on the property.
Collector: Town of Collier

Payable Address: 2418 Hilltop Road Presto, PA 15142
Business# (412) 279-9998

NO

Water, Sewer & Garbage
This property is vacant and is not currently serviced for public utilities.
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From: Janet Wank <jwank@colliertwp.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 9:39 PM
Subject: RE: Request for Code, Permit & Special Assessment

Praveen,
NO BUILDING PERM ITS, CODE VIOLATIONSPECIAL ASSESSM ENT HAVE BEEN ISSUED FOR ANY OF THE BELOW

Janet

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 11:49 AM

To: Janet Wank <jwank@colliertwp.net>

Subject: RE: Request for Code, Permit & Special Assessment

Hello Janet,

We have submitted requests for below properties, but we have not received the results yet,
could you please check and advise if the below 2 properties have any Open Code Violations or
any Open Expired permits currently.

1. 737 Qlivia Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15205
2. 600 Olivia Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15205



